
 

 

 

Meeting 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date and Time 
 

Monday, 15th November, 2021 at 10.00 am. 

Venue 
 

Walton Suite, Guildhall, Winchester 

 
Note: This meeting is being held in person at the location specified above. In line with 
relevant legislation and public health guidance the following arrangements apply. Members 
of the public should note that a live audio feed of the meeting will be available from the 
councils website (www.winchester.gov.uk ) and the video recording will be available shortly 
after the meeting.  
 
A limited number of seats will be made available at the above named location. Please note 
that priority will be given to those who have made written representation to the application 
following confirmation with the Licensing Team, over those wishing to attend and observe.  
Those who may wish to observe must notify the council at least 3 working days in advance 
of the meeting. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.   Disclosure of Interests  
 To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in 

matters to be discussed. 
Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable 
pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance 
with legislation and the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
 

2.   Application for Premises Licence - The Pump House, Garnier Road, 
Winchester, SO23 9QG (LR552) (Pages 5 - 114) 
 

 
L Kirkman 

Strategic Director and Monitoring Officer 
 

5 November 2021 
 
Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01962 848 438   Email: cbuchanan@winchester.gov.uk 
 
The Membership of the Sub-Committee will be: 
 
Councillors McLean (Chairperson), Green and Westwood 

Public Document Pack

http://www.winchester.gov.uk/


 
Appointments – The Sub-Committee consists of a Chairperson and two other Members 
who are appointed on a rota basis from the membership of the full Licensing and 
Regulation Committee (not including deputies) subject to availability. Four Members of the 
Committee have been nominated as Chairperson for the Sub-Committee and are also 
appointed on a rota basis. 
 
For the information, the Membership of the Licensing and Regulation Committee is: 
 
Councillors: Bentote, Cunningham, Green, Kurn, Laming, McLean, Read, Westwood and 
Williams (Deputies: Cllrs Cramoysan, Fern, Pearson and Ruffell) 
 
FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION 
 
This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the Council’s website. The meeting 
may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the public – please see 
the Access to Information Procedure Rules within the Council's Constitution for further 
information, which is available to view on the Council’s website. 
 
 
 

https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=352&MId=2032&info=1&Ver=4


Licensing Sub Committee - Procedure for Hearing Applications for Premises Licences and 
Club Premises Certificates 
 
In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the hearing will take the 
form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the 
Sub-Committee considers it necessary to properly consider the matter. 
 
Written objections, representations and petitions will be circulated with the Agenda and Report and 
will be taken into account by Members of the Sub-Committee. Only those who have made “relevant 
representations” within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003 will be entitled to be heard as of right 
by the Sub-Committee. 

 
1. The Chairperson will set out the procedure to be followed during  the hearing 
 
2. The Licensing Manager will introduce the Report.  
 
3. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Licensing Manager. 
 
4. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee as follows:- a) to clarify  

any points which the Licensing Authority has given notice of (Regulation 7(1)(d) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005;  b) to address the Sub-Committee and 
present the application. 

 
5. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative 

 
Responsible Authorities who have made representations will then be allowed to introduce their 
representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them questions, and (subject to the permission of the 
Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative may ask them questions. 
 

6. Environmental Health Officer 
 
7. Police 

8. Fire Service 

9. Child Protection Team 

10. South Downs National Park Authority  

11. Health and Safety Executive 

12. Trading Standards 

13. NHS Public Health Manager 

14. Licensing Authority 

Persons who have made Relevant Representations (within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003) 
will then be allowed to introduce their representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them 
questions, and (subject to the permission of the Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative 
may ask them questions.  
 

15. Persons making Relevant Representations 



16. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee in order to reply to any 
representation made. 

 
17. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative 
 

The Sub-Committee will retire to consider the application in private with only the Head of Legal 
Services’ representative and Democratic Services Officer in attendance. The Committee will 
reach its determination and notify the applicant of the decision, and give reasons for that 
decision, in accordance with Regulations 26 – 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005.  

 

2.    
 



LR552 

 

 
 FOR DECISION 
 WARD(S): ST MICHAEL 
 
 
 
LICENSING SUB – COMMITTEE 
 
 
Monday 15 November 2021 10:00 
 
Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection 
 
 
 
Contact Officer:  Briony Appletree 
 
Tel No:  01962 848188 
Email:   licensing@winchester.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Application:  Application for the Grant of a New Premises Licence 
 
Premises: The Pump House, Garnier Road, Winchester, Hampshire, SO23   

9QG 
 
 
 
 
 
Part A. Report         

 
1 Application 
2 Responsible Authorities 
3 Other Representations 
4 Observations 
5 Conditions 
6 Other Considerations 
 
Part B. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 Application        
Appendix 2 Representations from Other Persons  
Appendix 3 Map of Premises Location 
Appendix 4 Map of Representations 

 
  
   

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2

mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk


LR552 

 

 
 
Part A. 
 
1. Application 
 
Applicant:   The Pump House Winchester Limited 
 
Premises: The Pump House, Garnier Road, Winchester, Hampshire,     

SO23 9QG 
   
 
1.1 This application is for the grant of a new premises licence under section 

17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for The Pump House, Garnier Road, 
Winchester, Hampshire, SO23 9QG. 
 

1.2 The premises is described in the application as “an independent 
upmarket/retail café/retail and bar concept that will be appealing to 
couples, tourists, families and commuters. The premises is circa 
8300sqft, with a ground floor, first floor, second floor and outside area.” 
 

1.3 The application proposes the provision of regulated entertainment in the 
form of recorded music (indoors only), and the supply of alcohol as 
licensable activities; details of the proposed days and times are outlined 
in Section 5 of this report.  
 

1.4 Hampshire Constabulary made a representation against this application 
in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective. 
During the consultation period a number of conditions relating to CCTV 
were agreed between Hampshire Constabulary and the applicant, the 
representation was subsequently withdrawn. These conditions are 
reflected in Section 5 of this report.  

 
1.5 No representations were received by any other Responsible Authorities. 

 
1.6 Representations have been received from 38 Other Persons, all of 

which are against the application. The representations are set out in 
Appendix 2 to this report, and relate to all four of the licensing 
objectives; the prevention of crime and disorder, the prevention of public 
nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from harm.  
 

1.7 The application was initially received on 27 August 2021 but, due to the 
applicant’s failure to advertise the application within the prescribed 
times period, the consultation period was re-started several times and 
thus representations have been received between 27 August 2021 and 
21 October 2021.  
 
 
 

Page 6



LR552 

 

1.8 Notice of the application was displayed outside of the premises for a 
period of 28 days until 21 October 2021, and advertised in  Winchester 
Today on 24 September 2021. 
 

1.9 Notices of the hearing were sent to all Parties on Monday 25 October 
2021.  

Page 7



LR552 

 

Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
Reece Comberbach 
 
Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 
Please see Section M, Appendix 1. 
 

Page 8



LR552 

    

Relevant Representations 
 

2. Responsible Authorities 
 
All of the Responsible Authorities have been served with a copy of the 
application. The representations received are as follows: 
 
Environmental Health 
No representations received.  
 
Hampshire Constabulary 
PC Brian Swallow, on behalf of Hampshire Constabulary, made a 
representation against this application with regard to the prevention of crime 
and disorder licensing objective which related to CCTV. During the 
consultation period a number of conditions were agreed between Hampshire 
Constabulary and the applicant, and the representation was subsequently 
withdrawn. These conditions are reflected in Section 5 of this report.  
 
Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service 
No representations received. 
 
Child Protection Team 
No representations received. 
 
Building Control 
No representations received. 
 
Head of Trading Standards 
No representations received. 
 
Public Health Manager 
No representations received.  
 
Home Office 
No representations received. 
 
Licensing Authority 
No representations received. 
 
Planning 
No representations received.  
 
South Downs National Park Authority 
No representations received. However, advice was given for the applicant to 
contact the South Downs National Park Planning Team to ascertain the 
planning history and whether permission is required for the proposed use and 
hours.  
 
 
 

Page 9



LR552 

    

 
3. Representations from Other Persons 
 
Representations have been received from 38 ‘Other Persons’, all of which are 
against the application. The main concerns are with regard to the prevention 
crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.  
 
Representations can be seen at Appendix 2.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



LR552 

    

 
4. Observations 
 
The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to 
promoting the Licensing Objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.  

 
The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the representations. 
 
The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers 
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives: 
 
1. Grant the licence subject to conditions in accordance with the operating 

schedule (modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives) and the mandatory 
conditions; 

 
2. Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 

which the application relates;  
 
3. Reject the application. 

 
 

Terminal hours 
 
The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the 
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps 
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives. 
 
(Licensing Policy 2.22 Part 4, A8, C4) 
 
Licensing Objectives 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent 
crime and public disorder relating to the premises having regard to the 
operating schedule and the representations. 
 
(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.9 - 2.11, 2.17, 2.19 – 2.21 and Part 4 Section A) 
 
 
 

Page 11



LR552 

    

 
Public Safety 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions relating to 
public safety having regard to the relating to the premises having regard to the 
operating schedule and the representations. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3) 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent 
public nuisance caused by noise pollution from the premises relating to the 
premises having regard to the operating schedule and the representations. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C) 
 
Protection of Children 
 
The Sub-Committee should consider any necessary conditions for the 
Protection of Children relating to the premises having regard to the operating 
schedule and the representations. 
 
(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7) 
 
 
Human Rights  
 
It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private 
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment 
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of 
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that 
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be 
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1 
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this 
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First 
Protocol would be infringed. If conditions are imposed, there should be no 
interference with any convention rights. To the extent that any interference 
may occur, it would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate. 
 
Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
The Public Sector equality duty must be taken in to consideration with all 
decision making. The duty is stated in section 149 of The Equality Act 2010.  
 
It is considered that this application does not adversely impact the need to 
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that 
is prohibited by or under the Act, nor the need to maintain good relations 

Page 12



LR552 

    

between persons who share a relevant characteristic and persons who do not 
share it.  
 
However, it may adversely impact the need to advance equality of opportunity 
between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons 
who do not share it. This application raises considerations due to no pavement 
leading to the premises which could have an impact on the safety of 
wheelchair users with traffic passing.  
 

Page 13



LR552 

 

5. Conditions 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
Where the Licence Authorises Supply of Alcohol: 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the premises licence, or  

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) 
Order 2014 
– effective from 1 October 2014 
 
1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 

not carry  out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more 
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for 
the purpose of  encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption 
on the premises— 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 
designed to require or encourage, individuals to— 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in  which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times 
limit or otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or 
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a 
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol 
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant 
risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional 
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can 
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social 
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner; 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of 
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of disability). 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

Page 14



LR552 

 

request to customers where it is reasonably available. 
3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises 
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified 
in the policy) to  produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 
 (a) a holographic mark, or 
 (b) an ultraviolet feature. 

4. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 

consumption on the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or 
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures— 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014  
– effective from 28 May 2014 

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 

Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P = D + (D 

x V) 
 where- 

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, 
and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence- 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

Page 15



LR552 

 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 
licence, or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
alcohol under such a licence; 

(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 
the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph 
(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales 

or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 
14 days beginning on the second day. 

 
Possible Conditions 
 
If the application is granted, the Sub-Committee may wish to consider the 
following conditions to reflect the Operating Schedule. 
 
Conditions in italics are those which have been suggested by Hampshire 
Constabulary and subsequently agreed with the applicant. 

 
Operating Hours 
 
1. The hours the premises may be used for regulated entertainment shall 

be: 
 
 Recorded Music Sunday to Thursday            07:00 to 20:00 
 (indoors only) Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 22:00  
             
2. The hours the premises may be used for the sale of alcohol shall be: 
 
 Supply of Alcohol  Sunday to Thursday            07:00 to 20:00 
                                  Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 22:00 
 
 The supply of alcohol is for both consumption on and off the premises. 
  
3. The hours the premises may open for other than Licensable Activities 
 shall be: 
     Sunday to Thursday  07:00 to 20:00 
                                  Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 22:00 
 

Page 16



LR552 

 

All Licensing Objectives 
 
A1: The premises licence holder shall ensure all staff received training 

relating to the sale of age-restricted products. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
CD1: CCTV 

(i) A colour recording CCTV system that captures images from the main 
public areas must be fully operational whilst licensable activities are 
taking place.  
 

(ii) The system shall be able to cope with all levels of illumination. 
 
(iii) The recording equipment shall be stored and operated in a secure 

environment with limited access, to avoid damage, theft, unauthorized 
viewing and maintain the integrity of the system. 
 

(iv) The system shall be serviced at twelve monthly intervals and 
maintained to a standard that is acceptable to the police licensing 
department responsible for the area. 

 
(v) The system clock shall be checked regularly for accuracy taking 

account of GMT and BST. 
 

(vi) Digital systems shall have sufficient storage capacity for 28 days 
evidential quality recordings (minimum 8 frames per second).  
 

(vii) The images produced shall be date and time stamped. 
 
(viii) A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises advising that 

CCTV is in operation. 
 

(ix) An additional recording CCTV camera shall be installed and fully 
operational whilst the venue is open to the public to cover the area 
immediately outside the front of the premises.  

 
(x) It is important that the Police are able to access data from the systems 

quickly and easily and therefore provision shall be made that at all times 
a person is in attendance who is nominated by the data controller who 
has access to the secure area who is able to operate the equipment  

 
(xi) Ensure all operators receive training from the installer when equipment 

is installed and that this is cascaded down to new members of 
nominated staff. 
 

(xii) Have a simple operator’s manual available to assist in replaying and 
exporting data (particularly important with digital systems) and to 
produce images to the police responsible authority for the purpose of 

Page 17



LR552 

 

the prevention and detection of crime as long as the request is lawful 
and complies with the GDPR. 
 

(xiii) In the event of a technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the premises 
licence holder or DPS shall notify the police licensing department 
responsible for the area within 24 hours.   

 
Public Safety 
 
PS1: The premises licence holder shall ensure that all empty 

glasses/breakages are cleared immediately. 
 
Public Nuisance 
 
PN1: The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices are displayed at 
 the exit points, requesting that customers leave quietly and with respect 
 to local residents.  
 
Protection of Children 
 
PC1: The premises licence holder shall ensure that “Challenge 25” signage            

be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



LR552 

 

6. Other Considerations 
 
Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:) 
 
This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of 
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available 
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit. 
 
Resource Implications 
 
A statutory licence fee of £315.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an 
appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing 
budget. 
 
Appendices 
 
1. Application by The Pump House Winchester Limited 
 
1 (a) Plan 
 
2. Representations by Other Persons  
 
3. Map of Premises Location 
 
4. Map of Representations 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



 

 

Appendix 1A

Page 41



 

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



 Location of The Pump House, Garnier Road, Winchester SO23 9QG 

 

 

Appendix 3

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



LR552 

Map of Representations 

 
 

 ** This map shows the location of the premises in red, and the location of the residences of 

‘Other Persons’ who have made representations to the premises in blue. Note that those 

‘Other Persons’ that do not live within the immediate vicinity of the premises cannot be 

included on this map due to scale. The map does not include the following persons: 

Cllr Lynda Murphy (representation made on behalf of constituents in the St Michaels Ward) 

CllrChris Edwards (representation made on behalf of constituents in the St Michaels Ward) 

Stephanie Brooks, Hillside, Garnier Road, Winchester, SO23 9PA (0.5km from    )) 

Jane Nicholson, 19 Maytree close, Badger Farm, Winchester SO22 4JE (3.9km from    ) 

Mark Roberts 16 St James Villas, Winchester, SO23 9SN (1.5km from     ) 

Margaret Cowley, 7 Cripstead Lane, Winchester, SO23 9SE (0.6km from    ) 

Peter Sawbridge, Long Meadow, Back Street, SO23 9SB. (0.7km from     ) 

Appendix 4

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application for Premises Licence - The Pump House, Garnier Road, Winchester, SO23 9QG (LR552)
	LR552 - Appendix 1 (new)
	LR552 - Appendix 1 (a) Plan
	Appendix 2 (a)
	Appendix 2 (b)
	LR552 - Appendix 3
	LR552 - Appendix 4


